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26 February 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 26 February 1976

The Director was on the Hill; General Walters chaired the meeting,
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Berend advised that the National Enquirer plans to pursue COS
‘Cord Meyer for any elaboration or comment he may have on the Enquirer
story concerning President Kennedy's alleged relationship with Mary Meyer.
DDO will alert Meyer to this.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

AN
Morning Meeting of 2 March 1976

2 March 1976
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Bolten reported difficulties encountered yesterday
when SSC Counsel Fritz Schwartz objected to an OGC staffer
reading a portion of the SSC's final report. He asked to
be advised of any further problems in this regard.

In response to a note received from the DCI yesterday,
Bolten assured that the Agency would not make any substantive
comments on the SSC's final report. The Director said we
must be careful not to leave the impression that the Agency

“is endorsing the report.
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30 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

AN
Morning Meeting of 30 April 1976
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Thuermer noted that Time magazine editors have offered
the Director an opportunity to comment on the SSC report.
The Director asked Thuermer to decline this offer. Thuermer
also advised that Strobe Talbott has withdrawn his request
to see the Director. '

Bolten reported that he will meet with a member of the
House Ethics Committee team investigating the leak of the
HSC report and that the investigator may also wish to talk
with CIA officers who had access to the report.

Bolten suggested that we maintain a good record of
foreign and public reactions to the SSC report for possible
use with our oversight committees to illustrate damage
resulting from publicity of the report. DBolten stated his
belief that the Agency has been hurt most by allegations
of CIA involvement in Watergate and President Kennedy's
assassination. In this connection, he said a study on
the Warren Commission will be published by the SSC next
month; the theme they are developing is that, because of
CIA plots against Castro, the latter retaliated and was
connected with President Kennedy's assassination. Bolten
suggested it might be worthwhile to talk with Senators
Schweicker and Gary Hart, the principals behind the study,
as this could prove more damaging domestically than the
SSC report. In response-to the Director's query, Bolten
said that the SSC thoroughly investigated-allegations of
CIA involvement in the JFK assassination but could find no
indications of such involvement. Chamberlain added that,
although investigations could not prove that Castro knew
about CIA plots against him and took retaliatory action
against JFK, they did not disprove this either.
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3 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meei\:‘ing of 3 May 1976
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Calling attention to yesterday's Washington Post
article on AMLASH, Bolten said this is the first time
Cubela's name and the full extent of his activities have
appeared in print. He said this stems from the SSC's report
on assassinations, which gave the journalist, George Crile,
enough information to permit him to piece the story together.
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7 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 7 May 1976

The Director and General Walters were out of the city. Proctor
chaired the meeting.



Bolten briefed on a three-hour session he, John Waller and Ted
Shackley had yesterday with SSC members concerning the Committee's
investigation of the Warren Commission and President Kennedy's assassina-
tion. '

F
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11 May 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 11 May 1976
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The Directer noted continuing inquiries with regard to our alleged
involvement in the Kennedy assagsination. Chamberlain noted that this
matter had been thoroughly reviewed by his office, and the only thing we
were remiss on was perhaps Dulles' not advising the Commission of plots
against Castro, which some theoreticians now feel could have precipitated
Oswald's action,
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12 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
o,

Morning Meeting of 12 May 1976
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Bolten advised that the SSC will meet tomorrow to
decide a course of action on their investigation of the
Warren Commission and President Kennedy's assassination;
i.e., whether to issue a report and, if so, what kind. He
repeated his opinion that issuance of this report could be
more damaging to the Agency than most other previous revela-

tions (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 30 April and 7 and 11
Mavy,
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13 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
. AN
Morning Meeting of 13 May 1976

\

The Director was at the White House; General Walters
chaired the meeting.
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Bolten advised that the SSC is meeting today and will
probably call for a special committee to investigate the
"new lecads" they have discovered during their investigation
of the Warren Commission report.
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14 May 19760

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .

LY
Morning Meeting of 14 May 1976
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Bolten called attention to today's Washington Post
article (attached) concerning the SSC recommendation that
the new oversight committee reopen the investigation of
President Kennedy's assassination. The Director noted that
he intends to call Senator Schweicker to obtain clarifica-
tion of his criticism of CIA and FBI responses to the Warren
Commission investigation of the assassination.
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S@u..gh.t i
JIE Death

By Gerorye Lardner Jr.

Washin stow Post Stall Writer
The Scnale intelligeney
cutmnitice voled vesierday
to recommend a congression.
al investization of the me-
tives behind the assassina-
tion of I'vesident Jolin k.

Kennedy.

The commitice to"L the
arclion at a cviesed mecting
ealled to discuss the resulls
i ils special inguiry inte
the shortecinings of the FBIL,
the Central Inteilizence
Ageney and piher getern-
ment azencies that beipal
Investizate the murder,

As chatrman of a bwo.
member subcommitiee that
tock up the eanteaversind is
suc, Sen. Gary W, Haet (D)-
Coled lold reporters hal he
had seen wo cvidence 1o in.
validaie the Warren Com-
sissinn’s linding thal tee
fiarvey Oswalid was Kenne-
¢x's Jone assassin,

But he added that “the ves
maining guestion, which the
Warren Commission did not
answer, was “why?' "

“It's i thal arca” Hart
said, “that 1 think the lin
gering doubis remain.”

The other subcopuanilice
member, Sen. Richard S,
Sechweiker (R-Pa) predicted
that the comnittee would

- pelenne 8 faiviy detailed aned,
he hinted, troubling roport
faler titis montis on failures
of the orivinal investization
of the Prosident’s denii aod
nageing issucs that noed to
be pursuced.

Seheeiker indicsted tha
he was nol persuaded that
Oavald acted alene or ovey
that Oswaid fired any of the
hullets that day in Dallas. =i
have awavs questioneed the

—gpe

WASHINGTON.POST

recomimended that the new

Inquiry. be underlaken by
the permancnt Senate Intel-
Hyence oversight commitice
the Senale is consldering es-

tablizhing. . .
Meanwhile,  documenis

Just made public hy the CIA
in response o a freedom-of-
information lnwsuit showed
that CIA officials were (alk.
ing of assassinating Cuban
Promier Fidel Caslro and
his Musest advisers in carly
Aarch of 1860, apparentiy
Just a few days belore se-
crel planning for a Cuban
invasion was approved by
the Eiscnhower adminisira-
tion.» °’

Some critles of the War-
ren Commission’s work have
susgesiod that Kennedy's
1963 murder may have been
in relatiation for the CIN’s
reported  sponsorship - of
plois Lo kill Caslro.

Othars - have conlended
thal Lie assassinalion could
be traced to anli-Castro Cu-
ban exlies bitler at Kennedy
for (he fatlure of the Bay of

" Pigs invesion and for his

‘secrel peslures loward rap-
prochement with the Cuban
premier Just before he was
killed.

In a 1573 memodralled
for the Rockefellor commis-
sion, n presidentially ap-
pointed panel thal looked
fnte C1A abuses, and .made

. pudblic last montlh, CIA coun-

Wareen Commission finding

abwsnt, '-\'im eid it and how it
was eane,” ae told reporieva.
" ‘I\ <i 2 mor.!‘w o0 thiz sub-
[0 ° -l aretl 4
'.~'.:' M .o peot: ooa
FHte tesaasitin.tae b . h':‘ E.‘p

aboul to go. nut of husiness,

. assassinalion

terintellizence officials sald
they still felt, as they did in
1964, that the Warren Com-
mission report should have
ziven more credence lo the
possibility of a {oreizn con-
spliracy In Hght of promising
Ieads that were not pursued,

The Scnale iulellipence
commmilice's investigation af
ClA-spongored - assassination
piots  showed that the
Scheming  azainsl  Castro
confinued - aflter Kennedy':
death.

Even on Nov. 22, 1963, the

.day Kennedy was shol in

Dallas, a high-ranking CIA
offivial was meeting In Paris
with a scerel agent who was
2 Caslro intimale to offer
him a pen rigaed with a polb
son hypodermic heedie for
use on the Cuban premier.
The hcavily censored CIA
documents
mat:  publie  veslesday
ieunied £t only an ¢ asten,
Bt .53 on elier for~eoy
scadi 3 aitle! B eutips o wte
tempied coups with vavious
degrees of U.8. backing,

The documents were re-

* leased by Nobert Dorosage

. of the non-profit Cenler for .

e

Natlonal Jecurity Squdies as
parl of a frecdomeof-infor.
mation project jointly spon-
sored wilh the American
Civi: Libertics Union.

The records were all made
avallable last year in the
Rockeleller Commission and

then {o Lhe Senale commit-

lee, |)rc&'mmbly with fewer
deletions.

One six-page  document,
daled May 13, 1061, tlilled
“CIA Covert Aclivilies. Do
minicanr Republic” had ev-
erything excised from it ex.
cepl part of onc paragraph.
IL psinted out that e CJIA

had supplied “internal onpo- -
silion leaders™ with

three : -

38 cal. vevnlvers, three care

“bines and accompanying am.
munition as “personal de-

fensc weapons attendant lo -

their neejected cfforle (o

s neutratize Trujitio.”

; According to authoritative
sources, the CIA lold the
While llouse dn thal same
May 13, 1961 report that it

also had sbme submichine

gung and "r"n'uks in Ciu-
dad Trujlllo which could be
provided (o the antiTrujillo
gtoup I the go-ahead were
given,

The spy agency, however,

" deleted this from the docu-

menl it cave Dorosage.
ACLU national staff coun-

sel John 1. F. Shatluck =aid

yeslerday that he would con-

' Unue pressing in court for

more details,

tle saild  he would
“suspend® judgmentl” 23 to
whether - the

Rockefelier |

-

W an aean  MoMD B oo = GeRe b e m— O e

Commisslon ol st more *

documentis {hal have yel to
be acknowledged in any
fashion.

According to the records
reieased yveslerday, Castro's
assassination was mentioned
as carly as March 9, 1960,
during a mceting of the
ClA's  "Rranch 4 2 Task
Fovee.” Presiding was Col.
J. C. King. the chief of the
Weslern Hemisphere BDivi-
sion wilhin the CI\'s Diree.
forale of Plans.

e told the mecting thal

AhenClA . Direclor  Alan
HRERET was “precapling a
: v pager” o the

.uu:-it:: Canneil’s

_' Cmnnultcc." whicl su-

. pervised rovert uperalions.

14 WAY 176

- The Theavily
memorandum {or the reenrd
added: “Col.
that {deletod) uniess Fidel
and Roaul Castro and Che
{inevara  could
nated In one package—
which is hichly unlikelv—
this operatlon can be a long,
drawn-oul affale and
present  government

censored

King siated .

be elimi- -

the -~
will -

only be overllirown by {he

use of force.”

Following (he 1961 deba-

" cle at the Bay of Pigs, Presi-
dent Kennedy approved an
all-out secret war of sabo-

fage and propaganda avainst

the Castro regime under the

: cede name "Operation Mon-

foose,” whose de facto boss
was Allorney General Rob-
ert F. Kennedy.

Reporting on a "Aongoose
mceeling” on Qcl 4, 1052,
shorlly hefore the Cuban
missile crisis, then-CiA Di-
reclor John McCone noled

that Robert Kennedy, as
chairman, made plain his
and the President's

“dissatisfartion with lack of
aclion jn the sabolazn ficld.”

The documents shouwed
that the legacy of assassing-
tion involvement conlinued

- lo pursue the CIA even al-

ter last year's investigations
were starling to bring them
{o the suriace.

In carly April of 1975, n
few weeks before the fipal

© U8, evacuatlon of South Vi
- elnam,

for inslance, CIA
headquarlers here was ovi-
dently told of a “potential
coup” heing planned azainst
Scuth Vielnamese President
Nyuven Van Thicu in hopes
that the change would brina
continucd American support
fov the belegguered country.
The CIA reacled with
deep alarin, fueled by mem.
orics of the 1963 coup that
resulted In the death of

" Preshient Ngo Dinh Diem.

- fet complicaled st all,
; vise and 1 will recnmmend

ML wonld be both

“t¥ith Dicm president and
current allegations against
our agency.” lhen-CIA Di.
reclor Willlam E. Colby ca-
bled Saigon on April 4. 1975
Insdlu-
tional and nalional disaster

I there were any remote

conncction between us and
such an event . . . If things
ad-

sirongest effart o (ariiitate
Toten and Laeuly sate pas.
gage ol haven,”
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17 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD.

Morning Meeti\ng of 17 May 1976
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Bolten noted that Senator Schweicker has accused the
Agency of lying to the Warren Commission and indicated he
has new leads regarding President Kennedy's assassination.
He said the SSC may charge us with noncooperation, as they
believe we are holding out on documents they have requested
but which in fact do not exist or we cannot find.
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18 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 18 May 1976

AN



Bolten reported that during the course of the day he hopes to satisfy
Senator Schweiker's request for material related to the Warren Commis-
sion, :
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21 May 1976

MEMORANDUM_FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meetinp of 21 May 1976

¥

The Director was at the White House, and General
Walters was detained at a meeting. Proctor opened the
meeting.
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Bolten called attention to George Lardner's article
in today's Washington Post (attached) concerning the Warren
Commission investigation and stated his belief that the SSC
will recommend further investigation by the new Senate

oversight committee.
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E f' was released
—yestefd’s hweiker said

- in 41'9“‘?11?‘1

S le b,

Of CId Plo

On Castr.:(;

By George Lardner Jr..
Washington Post Staff Writer -

Top FBI officlals knew of
Central Intelligence Agency
plotting to- kill- Cuban .Pre«.
mier— Fidet Castro al'. the.
time the burm ‘Was: lnvesﬂ—
'gating the -assassination” of.

President’ ‘Kennedy, At wax.s
learned yesterday., . %
The late, FBI. Director. 3!
Edgar. Hoover never inform:
ed ther WmemCommisxion;
of the scheming against Cag<
tro-‘and,” according- to Sen::
Rlchard . S... Schwelker * (R,
Pa.), may also have-conceal!
ed-the Information from. the
FBI agents:assigned to-,m-n
vestigate~. the... President’s’}
murde.r. _: .Ghﬂlvi e ey "*"'l
“The fact that they would: i
‘withbold ™ information - from:

“an investigation.of this kindf \
-has ratherchilling implica-t
.tions,” sald David W. Belin7y

+who'served’ as an-assistants)

: counsel -- for-« the. ; -Warren: !
‘Commission. “One -of: theu-
- things ‘we were looking " at.p
‘was whether there was angs:!
"Castro. Involvement in the®: 1
Kenneclv assassination.” “""i
~Some- critics of the Warw,
ren- Commission have BUg~,
gested* that- the President’.

- was k.uled,ln retallation for '

'the- CEA-sponsored plotunz
agalmt:Castro.

- Schyrelker, a member oi’-
the Senate intelligence com-

-mlttee;t’.-awhich last week

voted.,,to'\recommend a4 new
“ congressional inquiry -into
. the assassination, said Sen.
ate invéstigators have just
tarted!tn examine belatedly

’ discoyered FBI files con-

cemlnd ‘Castro. .
Anf:&FBI‘; spokesman - re-
*comment when
the documents

ested{#ln!_ such records

qu
more, ﬂmua.year 8§0,

‘MAY.6 letter to Attor
neral. ‘Edward H

Hly received ma.
eal that the FBI,
knowledge of

JLASH' plot,

thab*‘
 terialiord

.' lere’ even existg
1€ captioned ‘Plans

{ndte; Cuban Lead-

[ 3512 y ?‘ t' g
: ‘$B.' :was the CIA%s
code\fiim 1¢2for’a senior Cu-
ban’, , ;a_nd- Castro inti-
" matég ‘ngmegl " Rolando
" Cu 'h&m the spy

.A&,Col.l

kX

r

) -&»‘1963 That same .day, the -

. .-unaophistlcnted, but the CIAT
.. Tekept, sponxormg’lhis efforts «-documents, a 1962 memoran- -

g }even after the Kennedy 85 . dum by Hoover, both..the: -
fmna_qo( ﬁ'&" &R0 -+ “FBI director and Attorney '_

'.- L‘,dld thes prunary investiga-¢ ords

-

-of

"... 'tl\e work. for,yl.he epint
d“-t.hc Eaun:

v-—e_AN

ZFbl=Knew

b
;4
'.'

5‘. FBI FromAL:,
ANy, LY :-‘P'v‘rarﬁ;-‘dz. sidn; .suppresse
importzmb "'asset"'inmde & ‘evndent:e.é’.\- T
‘Cuba Eventually, in” the fall.r - ‘Senaler intelhgence 'com.
oof < 1963-early Semﬂﬂbef: miltee "> Chairman !
Wby one accountvAM .LASH " Ghurch: (D-Idaho) asked the

" t-expressed a desire’ lo plan s Justice; Department, includ- B
. & Castro's "execuuon

: =i 4i.ing :the ;FBLimore- than "a_
;-,. President Kennedy was veat ago for prumpt deliv-

-Jdlled in Dallas on Nov. 22, _ery”  of-- any - documents
+“which rélate to the Subject

-Senate committee has re- - of.planned or attempted or
& ._“ported two CIA officlals, in- R actual assassinations carried
z+cluding one who held him-_ : out either withirr the United.
,chlt .out as “lhe persopal,.-Stales:or. abroad by, or on
“representalive of Attorney ’*“behalf of; the United Stales
.vﬁeneral |Robert- F] Ken-.- !,govemment -including the’
..medv " met with AM LASH:!:Central Intelligence Agency.”,
i Paris and offered him'a %\ Gommittee officials said
:‘hnll-point pen rigged with-a

aoison hypodermicxneedle
g‘for use against Castro." .-

* ous ‘'memos bearing on the:”

*spurned the -device Y too”“w ‘kill Castro!

2 virhe,. sp.v“agency dehvered
smrms” to Shini g i ¢Cuba - in”-
,ﬁ{nrch and Junéof 1964, ac-
?ording'to ‘theiEenate com- .-

General :Kennedy > 'were .
- dwate at that - tlme ‘1hat

Maheu, a private. detective -

"@sittee'siindmgs -4nd it was " jn Washington, D.C, to -ap-"

". proach .[Mafif boss Sam] " Gi

"Frank®

81, they received were vari., .-

.z iCIA’s enlistment of Mafia .
I AM ¢ LASHE npparently‘ ~-leaders In an -earlier effortj . several boxes.” ..

s onge Y t‘.

*T-.According o pneé ‘of these’

»*ClA had hired Robert: -A”

o we sesIGDEr. OF
-lhe intelhgence subcommit

for the Warren ‘Commission,
. said he. wrote hig. May6 let.

"o ter to: ‘Levi after severa} un-

successful efforts. to secure
access .to the- -documents
from the FBI. = .

- Justice - Department
-spokesman Robert Havel
-said yesterday afternoon

" that a letfer is being pre-

pared for Levi explaining
why the records. were not
turned over earlier, Havel
snid he did not know the ex-
act reasons but added: -

" "I understand it was just
'an 'oversight. They were in

“i The. Warren . Commission
‘was appointed by, President -
Johnson a week after Ken-
nedy's . assassination, . and’
completed its work on Sept.
+24x:1864, In a hurry-up at.

. mosphere,fostered by the

“chairman, - " the fatg
Justice Ear! Warren,

Chlef

‘tee thai-has been revleulng_

:the shortcommgs of the de-=
,_lective work that was done |

ir Schweiker speculated yes-'-'
' ‘terday in 2 telephone inter-

%ﬁ-’Whenu flrst; fdnsclosed
ASin Whes ‘Washington -Post *last': -

o aecurity,,. ,,wh- o

_"'year ‘the negotiations. .with

' lth_‘AM LAS_H and his as’ .

;.. gunmen lo Eo into Cuha to;. mission -
TIokill Castro.” .. . YR wE
ins:

ancana with a proposition of
spaying $l§0 000 to_hire some®

$afy’
Reportedly, however: Ken:

“nedy was told,- inaecurately, Y mation" about -
as it turned out, that the op- i

Yo commission °

"vlew that the FBI agents as-
"signed to the Warren Com-
inquiry; and the
nught have °
’heen deprived :0f the infor-
theCIA plot.
ting' against Castro:s .

i hdence. :the

',' }'from :the Warren ' Commis-

¥ZAM LASH seemed to offer a ‘eration bad . ‘been [ ;. Belin added. tha.t "there
.v! - 7 L ecertainly was nothmg like
< Senate investxgators came ‘
«~ 8cross cross-references to”
"clon in:its inquiry Info .the * -the additional FBI assassina-
resident’s’ murder. Now . it:..tion files several weeks ago mpplied 10 the commusaion
"appears that the FBI,' which’- while poring over other .rec-, 'in- & Scontinuingeflog,iiail
a: < {ransmifted undeéf The signa.
“%d 'Y % tureof J. Edgar Hoover”
T Schweiker implied that
the recently discovered FBI
files about -the plots to kill

Castro were dated before
the “Warren Commission
concluded jts work, but re.
fused to confirm this.

- Other sources, however,
said the files show that the
FBI koew of the ClA's AM
‘LASH plot by the summer
-of ‘1964, before the Warren
Comm|sslon had stopped

CIA - withheld
ren Commission.” He noted
i that  FBI documenis were

—-‘,,-

andilabac R IR A

Ubw/&,\., L ’/03

— e

g

),!"-anotheramember o
Liheinfelligenct’ ;comipmitiec.
h $4: voiced the - suspicion. |
that Cubeld-was actuﬁﬂyi:a
double agent for'Castro; %
-‘ Ih any ‘caséthe Warrgn;.,.,
Commlssnon was unaware of
his attlvities. It .concluded

%ﬁl’iﬂ@mmﬂgun (D2 ¥

/{2 ‘w vj )}(/CZ/ et ) ] 76
/

- that ever given to the War- -

chet:kmg‘ouﬁ‘x'nrleus {eads, eyt

‘J.hat there was “no credible
R evidence" that.anyone but
Lee Harvey, Oswald was in-
volved in.the 'Pres!dent’s as-
sassination. and “no evi.
~dence that the Soviet Umon
or Cuba were involved

e

sy
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26 May 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD |
N

Morning Meeting of 26 May 1976

A

The Director was hosting a Congressionalnbreakfast,
and General Walters was in Norfolk. Proctor opened the
meeting.
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. -

Bolten reported that the SSC will have its final meet-
ing today to receive a 200-page report, with a 30-page
annex, on its Subcommittee investipgations of the Warren
Commission. The report will be circulated to Executive

Branch agencies after the SSC has passed on it.

Aa
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TOP SECRET SENGITI¥E

11 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
: AN

Morning Meeting of 11 June 1976
%

The Director and General Walters were out of the c1ty
Wells chaired the meeting,

Chamberlain noted that yesterday we submitted a
rebuttal to the SSC Subcommittee report on cooperation with
the Warren Commission and that Scott Breckinridge will
discuss the matter this morning with Senftors Schweicker
and Gary Hart.
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s TOP SECRET SENSITIVE

14 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FO&_THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 14 June 1976

kY

The Director was out of the city. General Walters
chaired the meeting.
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Calling attention to the CBS interview with Frank
Sturgis in which it was alleged Sturgis was a CIA man,
Thuermer said the Agency issued a formal statement in 1975
that Sturgis had never been associated with CIA. Thuermer
said CBS had previously called him, refcrring to a New
York Daily News story concerning Maria Lorenz (attached),
but had not mentioned the Sturgis connection.
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21 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 21 June 1976

AN
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-

Bolten reported that Senator Church's SSC will issue its final report,
on CIA and FBI cooperation with the Warren Commission, on 23 June.
Based on circumstantial evidence, the repoft comes close to charging the
FBI and CIA with a cover-up or deliberate failure to provide information
to the Warren Commission, It also recommends that the matter be pur-
sued by Chairman Inouye's SSC; Bolten said it is his understanding that
Inouye will await public and press reaction to the report before deciding
whether to investigate further. The Director asked that background in-
formation on this report and on recent allegations by a Chilean intelli-
gence officer (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 10 June 1976) be provided
to Falkiewicz for handling of press inquiries. Bolten suggested that, if
press queries on the SSC report become intense, Falkiewicz be prepared
to say more than ''no comment”; e.g., a statement that the judgments of
the report are highly speculative and based on circumstantial evidence.
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24 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 24 June 1976

-
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Falkiewicz called attention to David Binder's article in today's New
York Times (attached) and noted that, in comparison to other stories on
the subject, it is a good one. Bolten later commented that Senators Church
and Hart disassociated themselves from Senator Schweiker's "cover-up"
accusations against CIA and the FBI.
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Senale Unit Asserls Their

Senate Sclect Commulice on In-
telligence Activitics said in a
report today that tie Federal

Central Intelligence Agency had

iissued by the Select Commiltee,
fwhich was sel up to study gov-

-
b

8 LAYITY

CO

CKEEDY ROUID

et et e —————————

Efforl Was Inadequale in
Assassination Inquiry

" By DAVID BINDER
Breeise 04 The lew ‘aork Times

WASHINGTON, June 23—The

Bureau of Investigation and the

failed to (uifitl their obligations
in investizatinz the assassina-
tion in 1963 of President Ken-
nedy. .
while concluding that there
was no new evidence “suffi-
cient to justify a conclusion
that there was a conspiracy o
assassinate President Kennedy,”
the report called for a follow-
vz investipation »f the murder
by the new Senate Intelligence
commillec,
‘The repors is the fifth and last

ernmental  intelligence  activi-
ties. Previous reports dealt with
wi-18 apzinst lives of foreign
lewders, covert operalions and

e history of the CLA.
f Tie In6-page dacument dealt|;
eatirel, with the performance|
of the Federal Government's;

" intelligence agencies, domestici.

ard foreign, with regard o the’
investigalion of the Kennedy
murder.

It said that the C.LA. leader- -
ship had ignored the possibility
of a conrection belween its ;
own assassinalion atlempts
against Prime Minister Fidel
Castro of Cuba and the murder
of President Kennedy. .

Further, it arcused the C.LA."
of having deceived the investi-

gatory commission hended by|,.

Chief Justize Earl Warren aboui|.
jts knowla'ge of facts relating
to the ascassination.
Specifically, the report saic]
that Allen. W, Dulles, Directos] -
of Central Intelligence until the-
sprirg of 1902, had never tdd
thy Wartan Cerpnussion of fas
Kewowiag ze of proveus as: visie
vitem  pleds  ogunsg  Pome
Minisler Castro, which couid,

have nrovoked Cuban o ..na”

tory acticns.

.chosen o organize a coup

. alized that C.LA. operations
.against Cuba, parlicularly op-

- considered in the investipation.
. Yet the directed their subordi-

. unprejudiced inquiry into the|

“eritizized and its reputation!

" cused narrowly on Lee Harvey

" report - asserted,

NEW YORK TIMES

it added wnat the C.LA. had’
also failed to disclose its spon
sorship of a Cuban agent, code-
named Ani/Lash, who had been

against Mr. Castro from 1961
to 1965, and i possible o kill
him. Nor was Am/Lash, in
reality a Cuban physician
named Rolando Cubelo, who
was close to Mr, Castro, ever
askedsgbout the Kennedy assas-
sinalion, the report said.
Oswald's Role

With regard fo the role of
Lee Harvey Oswald, who is
generally held to have been the
lone assassin of President Ken-
nedy, the report says:

*Senior C.LA, officials should
have realized that their agency
was not wlilizing its full capa-
bility to investizate Oswald’s
pro-Castro and anti-Castro con-
nections. They should have re-

eralions Involving the assassi-
nation of Castro, needed to be

nates to conduct an investiga-
tion without telling them of
these vital facts.”

The report noles that the
Warren Commission had been
told flatly by the C.LA. that it
had “no evidence of foreign,
conspiracy.”

As for the Federal Burcau of
Investigation, the reporl said
that its Direclor, the late J. Ed-
ward Hoover, had been so pre-
occupicd witth what he de-
scribed as a possihle "smear”
of the bureau in conneclion
with Oswald that he had neg-
iected to call for a broad and

murder, .

N‘
B had fatied to fulfill their dutles,

Yed Seates in March 1984 and

Pressure on Hoover Clled

After noling that Mr. Hoover
had been “pressured by higher}:
Government officials” to con-}’
clude the F.B.I investigation|
swiftly, the repert sald:

“The F.B.I. conducted ils in-
vestigation in an atmosphere
of concern among senior bu-
resy officials that it would be

tarnished. Rather than address-
ing its investigation to all sig-
nificant circumstances, includ-
ing all possibilities of conspir-
acy, the F.B.1, investigation fo.

Oswald,”

As a result of the C.LA. and
F.B.I. deficlencies, the Senate
the Warrea
Comimissian was unnblie (o per-
fore a tiwrourh Investgction
or lo reach definilive conclu-
sions,. . - . pee

.p% \

The report sald it was “still
-unclear” why both agencies

put suggesicd | as  mintives:
‘concern with public reputa-
tion, problems ‘of toordination

.; between agencies, possible bu-
; reaucratic failure and embar-
rassment, - and exireme -com-

.partmenlalion of knowledge of
sensilive operations.”

Fallure (o Follow Leads .
As-a result of the shortcom-

- Ings, the report went on, two

important leads on a possible
Involvement of persons other
than Oswald went unpursued.

The first lead, it said, con-
cerned an.unidenlified passen-
ger who boarded a Cuban Air-
lines flight frem Mexico City
to Cuba at 10:30 P.M. Dec. |,
1963, nine days after the mur-
der in Dallas. The C.1A, repori
al the time noled that the flight
had been delayed to pick ug
the stranger, who did not g
threugh Mexican customs anc
who rode in tho enckpit of the
airliner. There was no follow
up by the .C.LA., tha repor
said.

The =econd lead clted in the
report involved a Cuban-Ameri
can who crossed from Texas
to Mexico on Nov, 23, 1963,
the day after the murder, and
went on to Cuba. This person

reporiedly returned o the Unit

was described by an informant
as “involved in the assassina-
tion.” But neither the C.LA. nor
the F.B.1. followed up on this
tip, the report said.

Becanse of the shortcomings
and the remaining doubts, the
select  committee  concluded
with a recommendation that
the permanent Senate inledli-
gence  conunitlce headed by
Danicl K, inouye, Democrat of

Hawail, “continue the investi-
Eaticu in 22 attompt o resolve
‘these questizns.” |
The sepoct was prepared by
two memters of the select com<
mitlen, Gary Hart, Democrat o
Colnrado, “ond Richard 3.
Schweiker, Repubiican of Penn-
sylvania, and a staltf of five. .
At a news copference this
non, Mr. Schweiker accused
botlh the C.LA, and the F.B.L
of “a cover-up” with regard to
the Kennedy assassination in-
quiry. He said that the entire
affair remainsd "3 jigsaw,”
with some ¢f the pieces miss-
ing. Mr. Hart and Senalor
Frank Church ke Idaho Demo-
crat whe headed the  solect
committee, ofis entzd from the
reover-up” judument but also

o

24 Jid .*9')'5'

]
‘urged r new Investigalion of
the unexplored leads. '

-
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25 June 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 25 June 1976

™
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Falkiewicz reported that he telephoned Ron Nesson yesterday to
complain about remarks troublesome for the Agency made by Nesson in
response to press queries concerning the SSC report on the Warren Com-
mission investigation of President Kennedy's assassination. The Director
thanked Falkiewicz for taking such action.



13-00000

)
. M

28 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 28 June 1976
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Falkiewicz noted Senator Schweiker's 27 June appearance on '"Face
the Nation'" (attached) and his call for reopening the Kennedy assassination
investigation.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 29 June 1976

29 June 1976
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. "

-

The Director noted that Senator Schweiker had spoken
with him yesterday about difficulties lie encountered with
Scott Breckinridge's presentation on the Kennedy assassina-
tion/Warren Commission topic but went on to advise that he
had no particular grief against the Agency.

-
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7 July 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE.RECORD
. ;

Morning Meeting of 7 July 1976
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The Director asked if we are aware of Chairman Inouye's
position on further investigating President Kennedy's assas-
sination, as recommended by the Church Committee report.
Bolten advised that, prior to issuance of the Church Committee
report, Inouye told the press that he would wait six months
and then make a decision. Bolten added that it appears
Inouye wishes to see how much pressure builds up to continue
the investigation. The Director ‘asked if there are papers
pertaining to the Kennedy assassination which are locked up
until some later date. Knoche replied that the post-mortem
examination of the President involved photographs and other
items which have been sealed up at the request of the Kennedy
family. The Director asked if the Church Subcommittee that
investigated the assassination ever requested anything which
the Agency was unwilling to give them. Bolten replied nega-
tively and said that Senator Schweiker has acknowledged that
the Agency gave him everything they asked for. DBolten added
that there is always a possibility that a document related
to a request could turn up because it was filed in a way
that it could not be found. Knoche added that, although we
believe we cooperated as fully as possible, Bolten is taking
another look to make doubly sure that this is correct.
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12 July 1976

MEMORANDUM {OR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 12 July 1976
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»

Knoche noted the allegation by Frank Sturgis that

, ... . Jack Ruby met in Havana with Castro ten weeks before the
/XD’ assassination of President Kennedy (as reported in the

v -9 July Washington Star, article attached) and commented
e that Ruby was apparently in Havana in 1962 and 1963. lle

added that this topic was covered in the Rockefeller Commis-
sion Report, page 252; that Sturgis was not a CIA employee;
and that Lapham and Falkiewicz were occupied over the weekend
in dealing with various inquiries related to the allegation.
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3 August 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 3 August 1976
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Bolten advised that there was an item on this morning's ABC TV
alleging that President Kennedy was assassinated by "Saul, " who met in
this building with Hugh C. MacDonald., The Director provided a summary
of the ABC story to Malanick and he will check to see whether a Hugh C.
MacDonald was ever in this building (see attached). '
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3 August 1976
REFERENCES TO CIA ON TCLEVISION NEWS

\_TUESDAY, 2 AUGUST 1976, 0700-0800 HOURS

Hugh C. MacDonald, a career law enforcement official was inter-
,/viewed by Rona Barrett on ABC's "Good Morning America”. MacDonald
- claims he was a frequent free-lance employee of the CIA and it was

at the CIA Headquarters where he first met the man he calls "Saul"...

the man he believes kiiled President John Kennedy. Mr. HacDonald has
‘written a book titled On His Search for Saul.
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9 August 1976

~ MEMORANDUM FO& THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 9 August 1976
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Providing the Director a memorandum regarding Agency contacts with
John Roselli, Malanick stated that we had no formal contract with Roselli
but that we did have some contact with him in Florida and reimbursed him
for some expenses he incurred.
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Berend requested the Director's guidance in the event he receives
: press queries as to whether the Agency and White House have been in touch
\\\J concerning allegations against CIA which appear in the September issue
of Playboy (see attached AP ticker). The Director stated that Berend
should reply that, upon hearing the allegation,.the Director immediately
notified the White House and is in the process of informing our Congres-
sional oversight committees to ensure that they understand there is no
validity to the allegations.
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10 August 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 10 August 1976

.
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. Falikiewicz called attention to an article in the Newport News press
alluding to Congressman Thomas Downing's recomme ndation that the
Warren Commission report be re-examined., It was noted that Senator
Baker has receéived a letter from Lee Harvey Oswald's wife, and the
Director alluded to our planned response to Congresswoman Abzug on this
topic, observing that this whole matter promises to be a continuing problem.

Bolten reported that Senator IHart is upset over'a WMAL report that
he would not rule out an Agency connection with the murder of John Roselli,

£
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CEi. . RAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WasHincToN,D.C. 20505

August 10, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDCI

W .
FROM: George Bush
' Director 677
SUBJECT: Meeting with Senators Baker and Inouye
ATTENDING: Clarence Kelley, Jim Adams, and Oné
. Other, FBI

Messrs. Miller, Madigan and Liebengood,
" Committee Staff

Senators Baker and Inouye

George Cary

George Bush

Two subjects were covered:
1. The Roselli Matter

Baker asked what we could do about this. I told him I
felt nothing. Inouye was disinclined to have a hearing. I said
that I would like to see an FBI study if there were, as Inouye
had indicated, a lot of suggestions around that CIA might have
killed Roselli. 1 expressed my indignation at the thesis but
said the Agency would want to see a full FBI investigation.
Kelley indicated that the Attorney General decided the FBI should
not investigate this matter. It was agreed that Inouye, Kelley
and I would all talk to Attorney General Levi about this.

2. Playboy Story on CIA/Hughes, etc.
| Inouye would welcome an investigation by his Committee

on this outrageous article. 1 believe Inouye will commission a
staff study in which we would cqoperate fully.

o\_UT'O/v

X
& %
3 Z
o - >
) s
Y &
1276-191°

r_.c.»'::::.mrner oL IWfI/f.?ZQ/;‘j.

SECRET
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SECRET

" Frankly, these continuing allegations about CIA burn me up and

I told the group that sometimes I felt a little paranoid about
all of this, though there was no evidence that there was an
orchestrated\tampaign to tear down the Agency. I cited stories
based on information required through, "freedom of information,
as continuing to plague us, resurrecting warmed-over data

and then having it run as if it were brand new. [ guess we
will just have to contend with this for a while longer.

Gé’r ew\'

2
SECRE
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" T ARTICLE APPEARED
ON PAGE __ .5

‘ ‘TheNation '

VASHIHGTON STAR (Gawsr 1)
10 AUGUST 1975

Baker Asks Data on Roselli Death

Sen. Howard Baker, R-Tenn,, says he will ask
the FBI and the CIA to provide any information it
has on the murder of John Roselli, an underworld
sirongarm man and gambler who testified he
made several CIA-sanctioned altempts to assassi-
nale Fidel Castro. ' :

Baker, a member of the new Senate Intelligence
Commitiee, sald yesterday that he would talk with
the committee’s chairman, Sen. Daniel Inouye,
about whether the panel should investigate links
between the slaying of Roselli that o Sam Gianca-
na, who was slain in his Chicago home in June
1975, ""Both agreed to testify on the same subject,”
Baker said. “"Both were involved in the same
assassination operation.”

sa)

Justice Silent on Mercenary Probe

The State Depaitment has turned information
on recruitment of U.S. mercenaries to fight in
Alrica over to the Justice Department for possible
prosecution, Asst. Secrelary of State William
Schaulele Jr..told the House Inlernational Rela-
tions investigations subcommitice.

..- But Deputy Asst. Atty, Gen. Robert L. Keuch re-
fused yesierday lo give details on an FBI investi-.
gation into allegations of recruitment of 25 1o 390
Americans Chairman Lee Hamillon, D-Ind., said
Justice has been investigating for a year without
resulls. - ‘ »

Sthaufele said that “we attempted to discourage

Americans from going to Angola as mercenaries.” 4

e
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PLAYBOY

SEPTEMBER 1976

an nzesti; wzlz e report
By Larry DuBois and Laurence Gonzales

F’.\ 15 4 W‘:! r
ERti

S

- UNCOVERING THE SECRET WORLD
OF NIXON, HUGHES AND THE CIA
including

The Buying of the "}F)'residen't

The Worlds Biggest Intelligence Front

The War Within the Hughes Empire
The Untold Story Behind VWatergate |

Of all the mysterics survounding the Walergate |
affair, pevhaps the strangest is that in this, the most :
tharoughly investipated burglary in history, no pub-
licly accepted motive for the byeak-in itself has cioor
been established. A vague notion that a group of
Republican-sponsored burglars decided (o gl some
divt on the Democrals and did so swithout Enocking
is still widely belicoed. Lost in the bonanza of bvm.&
and movies about who did it and how il was doae is
the central question: \Why did it happen?

In the vecenl posi, some acconnis—naolably, J.
Anllmny Lukay’ massive Walergate study, "a\lgl’ll-
mare”—hive suggested that both the Toward [Hughes
organization and the CId had connections u'ilh
Watergate, Aud some important picces of the puzzle
were pul in rlace by a few of the investigators on Sam
Ervin's Senale VWalergale committee. Bul the puzzle
was never made whole, the picces never scemed 10 fil.
oA set of unusual circumstances led viavaoy to nn-
derlake wn investigation of Hughes and the C11 and
to get a f[uller picture of Vatergate. Part | of our
report will examine the links beliceen Hughes end
the Cld and the events leading up to Watergale,

' Part 11, to appear in November, will examine the

cover-ufr that suceeeded and will veveal hoiw newsenen

PN P f wotoerad 2hooe sashiealse clerp v

sl se0 v

PARY
A SURVIVOR'S NOTERODOKS

To sort.ol ke the wenm Witagate and
link it to Howasd Hughes, I think, is really
unfaiv, = BOR WOUDWARD, A foril 25 1976

IN THE SPRING OF 1975, 0 pan nmned Vitgine Gonedlez
(no relation (o Lavrence Gonzales) dralied an aflulavit

that wirs exevated in Mexico Cliv, D e sworn docu-
menst, he dains o Le an ex-GCLA szent who was os-
signed b ahie ageney 1 thee activities of
Jolme Meier, o fovier Tloghes exconrive. “Av the end
of PO L7 Vigine Geaacdivs weone, T was onedered 1o an
assizrment tlest e hededt sonmnitea e sl activivies of
Jobne Moier el was sbaovers o Bl o b, L. LT his Gle
showed thar Meier ce from New \mL lu; carly
Baasisvess ite souned oo by Janed Phighes i evalu: ll('(l
the wnrderground Tnndde, ! restinnge dne Novidn, Tle wis
pnmz' the AEC o h aved tirnege ons Dbl oof Hoghes.”
Meier, conmpaier espert amd envivommentalist
whie hind worked for hagises off sd on sinee 19730,
wits »Cit 10 Lis Vi Iy Hughes 1o evaluire environ-
mentd problems, l.dvm Hhughes moved o Vegas in
November 1966, he wanted Meier to give him a Tall
report on the elfects of atemie testine a1 the Nevada

tepesdRRlasp
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TOP SparnsT A IimITive

12 August 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meecting of 12 August 1976

The Director was en route to Georgia to brief Presidential candidate
Carter, and the DDCI was meeting with Senator Hart; Wells chaired the
meeting.

2
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Bolten called attention to the attached editorial in today's Washington
Post, "Who Killed John Roselli?"" Cary reported on the differences between
Senators Baker and Inouye with rcgard to a Congressional investigation -
- and Senator Baker's efforts to reverse the Justice position that this matter
is not within FBI jurisdiction. : '
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WA SHINGTON P() ST

? T 7 '!7
i Z/G -,’Ii‘:._iw'/(ii'_

'\‘X“IZ'RB GOING TO tell vou a litile story now.
¥ ¥ Once there was a President who was murdered.
His brother was murdered oo, A lopg titae aller they
dicid some very stranse facls came Lo light U tmened
out that while they were running the government,
the government was teving o got tyvo fiefia uiebsters
to arrange the mur(.(;_ v of someone else-—the head of
a small, hostile neiphher state, Jialso turncd out that
one brother—the one who was President--appar-
ently had a ciiifriend who was the girllriend as well

cof the mobsters. And one of the wmobsters, whose

nickname was somo, was prominent on the list of
criminals the President's brother was trying to put in
jail. The story may sound complicated, but life is com-
plicated, aad the complications in this case got cven

“more $0. For when a commiitoe of the Congress

wanted the (wo mobsiers te come amd U] thom some-
thing aboutl all this, only ene of them—the one
named Johnny— came. The other one, Momo, was
inurdered in his house a week before they wanted
Lim ic testify. Johnny, however. {old his story Lo one
commitiee in the Congress and then came back—qgui-
etiv—to tell s9me more things Lo another commitice
which was in foet leoking into the murder of the
President. Then Johnay went to Florida. Then uo ene
eould find hun. Then some fishermen found him.
Dead. In an o drum.

Dut we haven't toid vou the sirangest part of all
vel, the part you're really not going to believe. it is
that when the great national pulitical community of
solons, seribes, policeiacs, spies and inanagers of the
peneral: wellbeing heard abeut poor Johuny, they
said: *Ohb, wy posdness.” Some of them went farther,
of course. They said: “Fasncy that!” Buet most of them
didn’t say anything at all excepl: “Yawn.”

Forgive us [or {fapsing into storybookese. We do it
for 2 reason which is that the simple unadoraed facls
of the John and Lobert liennody-Fidel Casztro-ClA-
Mafia-Momio Giancana-Johnny Roselli-Judith Fxner-
Church Commilice-Schweiker Commillee saga need
to be put forward in stark outline for their magni-
tude to he understood. Is it really, as the sophisticated
wisdom goes, “paranoid” on our part to hrood about
the supgestive and possibly monstrous inlercennec-
tions between all these facts and to wonder why they
arc not the objcet of intense press and government
seruting? What accounts for the general indifference
in high places? What accounts for the eagerness with
whieh we all seem o aceept that familiar Upofl that
we shill be hearing no more about the datest erime—
i.e.. the pronouncement that Mr. Roselli's dispatch o
an oi! deum and Bevond had “all the carmarks of a
panghind siaving.” Those -are the good old “car-
utereks” we ondy hear about when it is nest 1o certain

that we st bear nadling s,

The sujppsition of course iz that $he Gang which
riung ssnglaad bas #8 ressons and jis methads and
1al, disagrevalle as thoese pay be, they really le out-
syt U puaper realie of piblic concern beeanse they

fohn fHoselli:

39 IERAEIEEN

e

amonnt to a system of justice which 1) only affects
those dumb enoupgh to get involved in it in the first

place and 2 tends only to punish those who have

committed what the rest of us would regard as hei
nous crimes anyway. Not that these are things people
say—thevire things people can be expeciad o as-
surie. But we think in this case the assumptions have
cven foss validity than they would have on a clear
day, which isnt much. And that s because i we
know anything, we know that the Malia opzrations in
waich Messers. Giancana and Rosolli fipured had be-
come intertwined with the operations of the Unlted
States government, Never mind that the decisions of
the early 19695 which made this 50 may rank amony
the most abominable decisions ever taken in the US.
government. The plain fact is that, given the provoua-
tive and suecestive history of the two men, it is not
possible for either Congress oi the Executive Branch

"o louk the other way or o complaisantly accept the

carmarks-of-a-gangland-slaying bromide.

After Me. Giancana was killed. the Church Commit-
tee ingquired of the FBI whether ils proposed mecling
with him had flicured in his murder. The 1!3! Fe

“ported tial it had no evidence to Lhis effect. The

thendircetor of the CIA, William Colby, felt oblized
to state that the CIA had had nothing to do with the
murder—and 3Mr. Colby likewise pronounced the
ofher day that ke was certain the CIA had not donein
Mr. Roselli. The mere f[act that the questiens, to
which these were meant to be the answers. hiud been
raiscd tells us, anvway, that wmuch more in the wayv of
jnrjuiry is wanted. The newiv formed Senate Sclent
Cominittee on Intelfigence has now asked the Justies
Department tn make an investigalion of Mr. Rosclli's
death. We think the Dep‘nlmcnl should comply and
that the investization, ¢ p.l‘]"l‘l Director Clarence
Kelley's disclaimer of jurisdiction, should have the
Altorney Gencral’s personal atiention. Such atten-
tion is needed bBecause of the elaborate and not en-
lirely reassuring history of relationships belween the
IBl-and the CIA and the various participants in the

- whele sorry saga. We are not suggesting that any

agency of government—or cven any of those agen-
cy's fringe relainers —were the murderers. We are
suggesting that there is an overlay of polentially em-
barrassing:information sufficiently pervasive lo kecp
an awful lot of people from waniing to bave this
thing aircd. We also think that the Select Connittee
should reserve the right to pursue the matter. Con-
gress. after all, can hardly he expected Lo sit idly by
while its wilnesses are heing done in. Nor do we see
how the public in general and the political establish-
send in particulw ean torn their attention avsas un-
UL we are adb satisoed that oovaey croster offort bas
been matdic by the goverimao —which waeens both

the Executive Branch and the Congross—Us disvover
whi elenient: were al play in this series of appatlipg
crimes and sean- bl
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WASHINGTON POST

A2 - THE WASHINGTON POST . -

e

Thersdny, duguse §2, 1976

FEI 5ays It Woidt Investi O'alie

Mm der of f*faho so Ro cllz,

-." ‘United Press futernationad

I'BI Divector Clarence M. Kelley
sald yesterday the FII bas no juris.
diction o investizale the murder of
John Hoscili., the underworld figure
who {(ostificd he made sceveral at-
templs lo assassinate Cuban Premier
" Fidel Castro for the CIA.

“There is no jurisdiclion, at leasl
-that we know of,” Kelley said in a
news confercace,”

Sen. Howard I Bakee Jr. 18- Tenn.s
said Monday be would ask Kelley and
CIA Directlor George Dush o investi-
pate the slayiag, Daker is a member
of the Senate Sclect Commitler on In-
telligence.

oselli's body was fogmd Iact Satur-
day stuffed in a ehatnawelshied. 33.

. gallon drum that was floating in a bay

wear Miami, He had hcen mlssm'__v
since July 28. when he left his sister's
home to play golf. Authovities in Mi.
ami, who ave investigaling, said he
dizd of asphypiation.

flaker afso suzgesicd thal the intel.
ligenve commillee luok info a possible
conunection beolween Nosclli's  death
and [hat of Saia Giancana, the Chi-
eaxo crime [fizure who was shot (o
death in his home in Junc. 1973,

tasclli appeared helore the commit.
{ee shortly after Glancana was mur.
dered and (estificd he and Giancana
had been recruited by (he CLA Lo kill
Caslre, e said he made several trips
to Cuba in the eaviy 1960s amd had
tried unsuceessiully o kill the Cuban
feader with poison, high-powered rifles
and explosives.

g
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24 August 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .

Morning Meeting of 24 August 1976

~
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Laphdm related that Dade County investigators will be in Washington
and have asked us to run name traces on four Cubans thought to be connected
with John Roselli, as well as for the identity of other Cubans who may have
been involved or privy to Castro assassination attempts. The Director
commented that it is to our advantage to cooperate in every way with the
investigators, and in response to the DDCI's query, Lapham explained
that the FBI has opted out of the investigation. Lapham went on to report

that SSCI staffer Madigan's session with Michael Merhige did not go parti-

- cularly well and that he is unimpressed with Merhige, who had some diffi-
culty in interpreting the Lapham letter lifting him from his secrecy agree-
ment (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 10 August).

Lo
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16 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 16 September 1976
N X

Waller provided the Director a copy of the 28 November 1963 CIA
cable referred to in Jack Anderson's 7 September 1976 article (attached)
and noted that efforts are under way to determine what action was taken
upon receipt of the cable and whether it was provided to the Warren
Commission. In response to the Director's query as to whether the cable
was provided to the SSC Subcommittee (chaired by Senator Sweicker) that
investigated CIA and FBI cooperation with the Warren Commission, Bolten
said that the Subcommittee had access to all Agency material pertaining
to the Kennedy assassination, including the file containing the cable.
The Director asked that we ascertain whether the cable was given to SSC
staffer Madigan or Liebengood and, if so, when. In response to Waller's
statement that the cable was among 1200 documents CIA released under
FOIA to attorney Melvin Belli, Blake said he would determine the date
it was provided.
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Miller noted Bill Miller's advice that the SSCI voted unanimously to
proceed with their investigation of Roselli's assassination, and stated
that OLC might ask that the Director encourage Chairman Inouye to act on
our CIARDS amendments.

In response to Bolten's advice that the House Rules Committee voted
to establish a new committee to investigate the assassinations of President
Kennedy and Martin Luther King, Waller stated that a task force headed by
the IG is already reviewing all material in the Agency s possession perta1n1ng
to the Kennedy assassination.
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oN 26 IIO‘I'BL\&BER 1963 A BRITISH JOU'hlA[IS’l‘ HANME] JO:W WILSOH, A’ITD AISO KiHOWi

AS JOI-III_\-IILSON—I-IUDSOH ;| GAVE IHFORMATION 1O

WHICH INDICATED THAT AN "AMERICAN GANGSTER TYPE HAI-iE“f::i’U’DY"‘ VISIT

S

0 THE AMERICA&! EMBASSY. TH IoupDow

TED CUDA

{5

ARoOUND 1959. WIISO}H‘IIHSELI’ WAS \OR}CENG IV CUBA AT TIE TIME AHD UAS JAILED BY

CASTRO DEFOFE HE WAS

Til PRISOH IN CUBA, \WILSOU)SAYS

[£v4
FEALITCS WO CCU

( oo,

HALE

JWDICTH:

LUXURY TIH A CUBAW PRISON. WIILE SAWIOS WAS IN ansoarﬁxwo}s SAYS, S

WAS VISITED FREQUEHTLY BY AN AMERICAH GAHGSTER TiPB

SHTS OUTSTAIIDING AGAIHST

DEPORTED.

LD HOT RETURN TO THE U.S.A.

1.

IHSTRAD HE PREFERRED TO LIVE

IE MeT AW AHERICAH GAHGSIER (‘II!I!.‘LJR .

BECAUSE WIDRE URIYS SOVERAL

Ul RELATIVE
AeT08
HAMED RURY.

itIS STORY I3

BEING FOLLGWED UP. EZELSOEHSAYS IE IAD OINCE TESTIFLED ABOUT CASTRO ACTIVITIES

- BEFORE THE EASTLAND COMMITTEE OF THE U.S. SENATE, SOUETIME IH 1959 OR 1990.
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Mzlin mebster Jolm Rosclli may
have taten the secrot of the Joan F.
{ennedy ezseosinaiion with him to his
deatih. Ile was Brutally murdered a
Ic\a, weeks 270, hiz hacked-up body

stuffed inco an oil drvim and u'mmed'
mlo Minmi's Discavne Buy.

Beiore he died, Rozelli hinted to as-
eociales that he knew who had ar-
rapged President Kennev'y's murder.
It was the same conspirators, he sug-
[!csled, whom he had recruited earlier

o kill Cubzn Premier Fidel Castro.

By Roseili’s cryntic account, Castro
fearned the id c'mt" ol the undorworld
contacts in Havana who had been
trying 1o knock him off. lle haijizved,
not aliogather without basls, that P'res-
jdent Kennedy was hahind the plot.

The Cuban leader, as the supreme
freny, cecided to turn the tabics and
nse the tmme crowd 10 arrinte Ken-
nedy's pssossipztion, z'\.mdin" {o
Rozelil’s scenario. ‘o save laolr -J\m.».
the ploticrs lined up Leo llacvey Os-
vald to pull the trigger.

foselli could never be pinned down
.on names or delails. It was also dilfi-
cull {o azsess whether he knew whal
he was tRiking sbout or whether he
mercly uc;"nbcd what he lhought
might have bippeaed, Ceciainly there
is no real evidence lo support Rosalli's
slory. bul there are enough curious
circuimstances lo jnstify lulii'lg it. Here
are the fascinating hivhlip

The ruggcdu, handsome Roselli, a
!Iamhosant mobsier with underworld
contacts in flavana, was recruited by
the Cenirai lmclh;:c’tcc Azency in
1960 to assassinate Casiro. He had no
authority, however, over the undcr-
world cmmenls in Havana.
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Thov were under the loose control
of Florida's Biafin chizltan, Sanios
Trafiicante. His gamibiing enlerprises

..J. 4] .i.::&.

“in Havana bad been cloted down by

Castro after the 1959 revolvion. In
fact, Trafficante had been lodped for a

-peciod i a Cuban fall, an lndignity

that didn’t endear Castre to bl

Alter Trafficante made i back lo his
Florida haunts, he left part of hiz or-
ganization behind in Havana. Seme of
hiz henchmen even managed to de-
velop contacts in Casire’s inner circle.
These viere the people Roselll wanted
{0 use to knock of{ Castro.

But Roselll didu't have the staturc
Inside the Mafia 1o maké the necessary
arrangements with Tra(ficanle. 8o
Roselli called in his patron, the Chil-
cago podiatier Sam (Momo} Gianc.m.o
to deal with Traff jcante,

As Posalli's associales tell it, he m‘r-'

suated Giancana that it wou.d e io
their advantage to win the good wifl of
the ClA. Couvinced, Gloucana flew
down to Florida to make the prelimi-
nary arrangements.

Once Giancana and Traflicanlesal it
up, Hoseili used the Havana under-
world to plot Castro’s deinise. At [ivst,
they tried to p| it poison pills, sup-
plicd by the CIA, In Caslre’s Jood. T he

pilla vould have inade it appear that .

he died of natural causes. When this
failedl, snipers were dispaiched v a
Havana rooftop. They were caugal.
The word reactied lHoselli thal some
of the ploliers had been lortured and |

that Castro had learned about the !

whole operation.

The CIA called of{ the Reselli opera-
tion In March, 1963, but recruiled a,
Castro associale, Holando Cubela, lo
murder Castro.

Tucsday, Sepiember 7, 1906

In an impromptu, three-hour inter-
view with Associated I'ress reporter
Dauiel Harker, Casiro iudicated that
be knew about the attempis on his life
and warned that US. leaders "lno
LU tht not be saro That was Sent. 7,

1663,

According to Resclii, Castro ealisted
the same underworld elements whom
‘he had caught plotiing against him.
They suppusedly were Cubans from
the old Trafilcante organization.
Working with Caban intellipence, they
‘allegedly lined up an ex-harine sharp-
shooter, Les Harvey Oswald, who had
been active I the pro-Caslro-move-
ment. -

According o Rueselli's version,
Oswald may have shot Kenncdy or

may have acted as a docoy while oth-

- ers ambushed him from closer rangee.

When Osweld was picked up, Roselli
suggested, the underworld conspira.
tors feared he would crack and diz-
close Information that might lead lo
fnem. This almost t‘crl‘lml would
have bLrought a massive US crack-
down on the Malia.- o,

So Jack Ruby was ovdered lo olim-
Inate Oswald, making it appear as an
act of rop.isal apainst the President’s
killer. AL least this Is how Rosolli ex-
plainad the tragedy in Dallas.

Several key CIA officials believed
that Castro was behind \he Kennedy
.h\dksmdhon. .

TRt has also been eq!ahhshed that Jack
Ruby, Indeed, had Leen in Cuba and
had conrections in the Havana under-
world. One CIA cable, daied Nov, 28,
1963, reported that “an Awmerican
gangsler type named Ruby” had vis-
ited Trafficante in his Cuban priton .
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OLC 76-2564
10 September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Maurice A. Sovern, 0/SA/DO/O

FROM: Donald F. Massey
Assistant Legislative Counsel

. SUBJECT: " 9 September 1976 Senate Sclect Committee

v' 5¢
wid) J~”
N fo

5

e’ /,{_v

i

on Intelligence Requests

1. Yesterday I received several calls involving requests
for CIA information. I need your assistance in answering these
requests, .

2. Mike Madigan, Minority Counsel, called regarding a
proposed overseas trip of Senator Garn to CIA stations. The
Senator is primarily interested in the counterintelligence field
and Madigan would like us to structure an itinerary of approximately
ten days around stations where Senator Garn could best learn the
counterintelligence field. Before his departure, Senator Gamm
would want a briefing on counterintelligence, however, I suggest
that a visit with George Kalaris would ---°°*~-- 7"~ o
recent tragedy in Senator Garn's family ‘ " ! L\‘\‘\
an automobile accident), the trip is ir
to tentatively plan such a trip for ch AKS w )0 rc)o&‘wﬂ
3. Madigan is also looking into t|
Jack Anderson colum (copy attached). .
28 November 1963 cable referred to in t 6\.\ Do (in*t]{"‘“‘*)

4. Rick Inderfurth stated that th'

pursue the John Roselli matter. In con JW_} alone - .0 &_

they would like to examine by early nex
John Roselli, Salvador Giancana, and Sa e/ £ . Dt
Committee has already been provided a 9‘| / 7 7

from Howard Osborne, D/0S, to the DCI r
mentions two Cubans involved with Rosell
like access to all files on these two C|
like access to all files on other Cubani

matter. There is some confusion regarding whether the Committee
really wants to examine the Roselli.matter or not. Chairman Inouye
some time ago told George Cary the Committee would not become
involved because of the FBI investigation. We will get this clarified,
hopefully today,but in the interim please make tentative plans for
assemblying all DDO material on these people.

o
§upt

A\

Attachment: a/s Donald . Massey

oo nEMTIAL "—‘imréw cL ovQIF2y/
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OLC 76-2564
10" September 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: _\Maurice A. Sovern, 0/SA/DO/O

FROM: Donald F. Massey
Assistant Legislative Counsel

. SUBJECT: " 9 September 1976 Senate Select Committee

on Intelligence Requests

1. Yesterday I received several calls involving requests
for CIA information. I need your assistance in answering these

requests.,

2. Mike Madlgan, Minority Counsel, called regarding a
proposed overseas trip of Senator Garn to CIA stations. The
Senator is primarily interested in the countermtelllgence field
and Madigan would like us to structure an itinerary of approximately
ten days around stations where Senator Garn could best learn the
counterintelligence field. Before his departure, Senator Gam
would want a briefing on counterintelligence, however, I suggest
that a visit with George Kalaris would suffice: Because of a
recent tragedy in Senator Garn's family (his wife was killed in
an automobile accident), the trip is indefinite but Madigan wants
to tentatively plan such a trip for October or November.

,:}) 3. Madigan is also looking into the subject of the September 7

Jack Anderson colum (copy atLachcd) He would like a copy of the And Ga00 [
28 November 1963 cable referred to in the article for Senator Baker. 1

4. Rick Inderfurth stated that the Comnittee was going to
pursue the John Roselli matter. In connection with their study,
they would like to examine by early next week all CIA files on
John Roselli, Salvador Giancana, and Santos Trafficante. The
Committee has already been provided a 9 Decenber 1970 memorandum
from Howard Osborne, D/0OS, to the DCI regarding Roselli. This
mentions two Cubans involved with Roselli. Inderfurth would also
like access to all files on these two Cubans. I‘mally, he would
like access to all files on other Cubans involved in the Roselli

“matter. There is some confusion regarding whether the Committee

really wants to examine the Roselli.matter or not. Chairman Inouye
some time ago told George Cary the Committee would not become
involved because of the FBI investigation. We will get this clarified,
hopefully today,but in the interim please make tentative plans for
assemblying all DDO material on these people.

‘Attachment: a/s Donald . Massey
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TOP SECRET SENSITIVE

29 September 1976
.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

A
Morning Meeting Minutes of 29 September 1976

The DCI was at the White House; the DDCI chaired‘the meeting.
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Alluding to the upcoming Congressional investigation of the Kennedy
assassination, the DDCI advised that, as in the past, there will be a need
to refresh the memories of former and current employees and advised that
OLC has been given the responsibility for doing same and will work with
0GC as appropriate.
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5 Qctober 1976

\ -
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
Morning Meeting Minutes of 5 October 1976

In response to Wells' inquiry re the Dade County problem, the DDCI
briefed on a call last week from Senator Hart asking that we expedite
decisions with regard to what material may be released to the Sheriff's
office in connection with the Roselli case. He observed that after the
necessary work is accomplished, he will review the options with Senator
Hart. A brief discussion followed, and the DCI noted we should avoid
the precedent of providing such materials to local authorities.
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. . 8 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minufes of 8 October 1976
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Cary called attention to the article in today's Post (attached)
concerning the House Select Committee investigation of the assassinations
of President Kennedy and Martin Luther King. He briefed on background
provided by Chairman Downing's Administrative Assistant, advised that
Downing would like to meet with the Director on 15 October, and suggested
that we discuss the Committee's investigation with the White House. The
DDCI noted the need to form a group similar to the Review Staff who,
under the guidance of OLC, would devote full time to the Committee's
inquiry. Cary stated that Pat Carpentier and Chris May will be the
focal points within OLC.
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_promiscd that “no document”

Pa?c 1Y

WASHINGTON POST

By Mary Russell .
Washingion Post Btalf Wriler

Richard Sprague. sworn in yvester-
day az the acting counscl and direclor
of the House select commilice investi-
gallng the assassinations of John F,
Kennedy and Mactin Luther King Jr.,
and “no
witness” would be bevond the reach
of his investigation into the murder of
{iie two American leaders.
- Sprague sald the commillee had

- given him virtually carle blanche to

lovk Iute the Kennedy and King

. deaths.

< “entering the Investigation
* completely open mind,” and added, “i

House commiliee chalrman Thomas
Downing confirmed that the commit.

» tee members would relain only the

right lo “vele”™ Spraguce's aclions, but

.would not interfere with his investiga-

tinn and were clving him tolal contrnl
of hiring and firing stafl.

Sprazac, 8, built a repulation as a
determined prosecutor when we
served as assistant distvicl altorney in
Philadeiphia from 1958 to 1094, lle
won convictions in more than 60 first
degree murder cases, losing only one.
He is best known for the conviclion of

. United Mine Workers presitlent W. A,

Jindividual or agency

Warl" the investizations.

&l“ N.'\—-——

(Tony) Boyle in the murder of Joscph
Yablonzki, a union opponent.

Suravue sald yesterday he was ask-
ing immediately that a3 mecling be sct
up belween himself and the hoads of
the Justice Department, the FBI and
the CIA.

He sald if the CIA or FBL at
tempicd to withihold .malerial, he
hoped Congress would be asked lo
back up lhe commitice with contempt
cilal‘ons and “then we could go to the
courls.”

Spragus emphamed that he was
with a

start assuming noth!ng I start from
ground zero.”

iie said he would sttempt to find
oul who did the kiilings, what Individ-
ua's were involved and whelher “any
attempled, lo

ﬂxr@ﬂvrh‘b r?j- @jﬁﬁl

. man,

A Senate select inlelligence commus.
tee regort recently veveaied thei the
Warren Commission was not toid of
altempls by the CIA lo assassinate
Cuban Prime Minister Fidel Castro.
There have bheen olher revelalinns
that the FBI destroyed a nole from:
J.ee Harvey Oswald. In Kiug's deatl,
Frank C. Holloman, the Memphis po-
lice chicl and a former FBIL official,
publled off King's black securily vuavd
and transferred two ficemen from a
sialion across the street from where
King was killed on the day of King's
death, .

Spracue said he would conduct the
inveslizaions of the King and Kennedy
deaths simullancously. He refused (o
pul a deadline on the investizalions,
saying bn would have fn go back in
'\\llncsﬂ s many lunc% and il could lake

spacn of years.”

The select commitice, formead only
a fow weeks ago. dies at the end of
the vear and mush be reconstifuted at
the beginning of the nc\t Congress In
January.

Rep. Henry Gonzelez (D-Tex) Iz ex.
pecload o be the new commitice ehalr-
Downing is reliring from Con-
gress at the end of the year.

Sprague, who is now in the private
practice of Iaw, said he would he paid
the op salary for a eongeessional
stal( person, aboul $38,000 or 539,900,

CBS, Moscow Sign Pact
MOSCOW, Oct. 7 (UPDH—CHS Inc.
signed an agreement yeslerday on
cooperation with the Soviet State Com-
milice for Television and Radio Broad-
casting, The Tass nows agency said the
agreement provided {or “exchange of
television and radio “malerials and
mutual assislanen in preparing lele.
vision and rodin programs” on life in
the Seoviel l'nim) and the United
States. CBS also i5 competing {or U.S.
televisicn rights (o the 1980 Olympic
games in tho Soviet Union, .
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12 October 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 12 October 1976

The Directsr was at the White House; DDCI chaired the meeting.

2
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DDCI noted that he bad held a small press conference on 9 October
at Washington and Jefferson College and was not completely comfortable
with his answer to one of the questions concerning our view as to whether
the Downing House Stlect Committee investigation of President Kennedy
and Martin Luther King would develop any new material. He asked Falkiewicz

to examine the transcript.
. 2
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) - TOP SECRET SEMNSITIVE

29 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting ﬂﬁnutes of 29 October 1976

The Director and DOCI were out of the city. Blake.chaired the
meeting.
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Noting newsman Ron Kessler's allegations that Lee Harvey Oswald
met with Cuban agents eight weeks before President Kennedy's assassina-
tion, Waller said that this matter was thoroughly reviewed by the Warren
Commission and Sen®tor Schweiker's former SSC Subcommittee. Bolten noted
that Kessler and other newsmen are also trying to determine if CIA pro-
prietary organizations are involved in the current South Korean scandals.
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Referring to the conversation about Ron Kessler earlier in the
meeting, Berend stated that Kessler claims to have new information
regarding the Kennedy assassination which he would like to discuss
with the Agency. As a result of guidance he received from Scott
Breckinridge this morning, Berend will advise Kessler today that
(a) the allegation of Oswald's meeting with Cubans in Mexico City
was reported to the Warren Commission and Congressional investiga-
ting conmittees and (b) that in view of the upcoming investigation
by the House Select Committee on Assassinations, we deem it inappropriate
to discuss the matter further with him,
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16 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 16 November 1976

The Director was out of i;hé' city, The DDCI chaired the meeting.

AN
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Waller adybsed that Richard Sprague, Acting Director of the House
Select Committee on Assassinations, will be here today to undertake a

walk-through of file holdings which have been set aside as relevant to the
Committee's inquiry.

Waller noted that the report of Oswald telling Cuban officials of his
intent to kill President Kennedy alluded to in the article in today's Wash-

ington Post (attached) was from CIA to the FBI dated 1964 and was proven
spurious at the time.

A
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- WASHINGTON POST

Fouse Prohors
o Wil Seek Fol

- Oswald Memo

Asspeiated Prexs

4 The chairman of a House commillee
favestizatine asgassinalions said ves.
{erday he will subpoena an FBI memeo
Indicaling thal Lee Harvey Oswald
told Cuban officials he planned lo kill
President Kennedy.

Rep. homas N. Downing (D-Va)
sald he s aware of the mcmio anly
through news reporls. The Washing-
ton Posl reported Salurday lhal the
1064 memo had been discovered re-
cently by the Juslice Deparlment.

But he sald *I {eel sure it was” a’
request from his cominittee, estab-
lished to probe the assassinalions of
Kennedy and civil rights leader Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr., that led to
discovery of the memo. :

* His comment, made al a mceling of

the panel, appeared lo conflict with -
statements maede (o Lhe Associated”
Press by an Informed snurce who said

the memo had been provided to a Sen.

ale intelligence subcommillee earlier
_his year.

The source said Lhe memo was writ-

fen in 1964 by FBI Dircclor J. Fdear
~ Hoover, who quoted a hureau Infor.
mant as saying Oswald lold Cuban of-
ficials he planned (o kill Kennedy. Ac-
cording tn the sburce, the Informant
gaid his Ininrmation came directly
from Cuban Premler Fidel Castro,
. The Informant sald the information
was bascd on a report Caslro had re-
celved from officialz of the Cuban em-
bassy in Mexico City, the source sald.
Oswald visited the embassy on Septl.
27, 1063, aboul (wo monlhs hefore
Kennedy's assassination in Dallas.

The source sald he had read the
memo. but discounted Its significance
since Castro bad made a simlilar state-
ment publicly In Auzust, 1067, in an
interview with a British Journalist,

In {is sccond official mecling, the
commitice held a briefl puhlic session
and conlirmed Richard A, Soragcue. a
former povernment presccutor,  as
chief counsel. Sprague sxid he intends
{o hire 160 (o 170 investioators,

The panel alzso agreed (o form {we
gubcommiiiess in probe the Kenned)
and King slavines simultanenusly.
flen. Samuel L. Devine of Ohin, rank-
fne Republican on (he  conuiliee,
rquestioned The acigon, saying it would
roruire execssive starf.
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17 November 1976
%

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meetipg Minutes of 17 November 1976
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Bolten called attention to continuing press coverage of the
investigation into President Kennedy's assassination (see attached
Washington Post article) and expressed his concern over David Belin's
statements which seem to imply that Belin believes documents have been
destroyed and that there was a cover-up by CIA and FBI. Stating that
he believed Bolten misinterpreted Belin's comments, the DDCI added
that Belin has always held the view that the passage of time would
make it too difficult to assemble the facts. At the Director's
request, the DDCI will call Belin to learn first-hand what he
told press representatives. The Director asked if we know the
accuracy of press allegations that FBI files contain a 1964 memo
written by FBI Director Hoover which indicates that Lee Harvey
Oswald told Cuban officials he planned to kill President Kennedy.
After a brief discussion, the Director asked that Lapham ask the
Justice Department if such a memorandum exists.
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WASTIINCTOV POST

. \vilated Press -

A lawyer for the llouse comnmiiilee
: probing the murder of the Rev. Dr,
v Marlin Luther King Jr. said yesterday
: that documents relating o the case
« have been destroyed since the iﬂVEau
. gation began.

. Chief counsel Richard A. Sprague
v sald he had nol heen officially noti.
:-fied of the dest: reticn but said he had
> fearned of it “from an individual who
. has interviewed other peaple.”

[ ]
v Sprague sald the documents “would

. have beem in possession of law ene .

,fnrwn'cul aulboritics” and were
; “relevayt to our invesligation.”
h “I have been advised that (he de- °

-xlruclmn has [laken plave] since it
owas announced [in Scolember] that
nlhxs coinmillee would be investigat-
. ing” the murders of Kiag and Presi-
" dent Kennedy, he said.

Sprague would nol say which law
enforcement apency had the docu-
menis. However, commillee membher
Henry B. Gonzalez (D-Tex.) said he he-
lieved they had been in the possession

of authorilics in Teounessce., where
King was killed in 1968,

The Memphis Police Depariment
has denicd thalt any ducuments relat.
ing lo the King case have been de-
stroyed. Lt. Willlam Schultz sald that
#il of the King {iles were turned over
o the slale altorney general in Mem-
phis,

There have I)ccn published allcga-
tions that some of the dncumenis
were hurned in September when the
drpssiment destroved records of s
pilellicenee divicion, These records
were burned ag the department facod
Boavageci o Ooded Bree dnedivictuads on whom
the department bad sllecedly  con-
ducled surveilianee during the 196Us.

R 2 i e 2 2t 4 bt st

. Sprague was asked through a
spokesman I the documents he was
referring to were the same as those
menlioned in the published alleua.
tions, He repllied “no comment,” but
added that his Information did not
come from news reports.

Al the unexpected public session of
the House Select Comnilttee on Assas-
sinations, Gonzalez asked staff atlor-

ney Roberl Ozer I he had any reason
to belicve Lhat documenis relating to
the King case had been deslroyed
“since the constilullon of this commit-

tee.”

“Yes, sir,” Ozer replied. “I believe
there are some documents ‘that have
been desiroyved.”

James Earl Ray pleaded guilly in
the King slaylng and Is in prison. In
recent years he has made elforls to
obtain 2 new trial, claiming his guilly
plea was coerced.

Yesterday's hearing, expected to be
held in secret, was op"ncd to the pub-
lic alter a molion lo o into cxeculive
session failed on a 6-to-6 vole. Hep.
Christopher J. Dodd (D-Conn,) led lhe
argument lo open the hearing, saying,
“An imporlanl mission 1 think we
‘have is to conduct a public open [o-
rum” Inte the two murders. which
have been “gnawing at Lhe conscience
of the public.”

Problems in Reopening

Keunedy Inquiry Cited
DES MOINES, Nov. 16 (UPD—A

veleran government investizalor says
problems in oblaining credible evi-

dence and the possible destruction of “

key documenis could fimit lhe suc
cess of a new probe loto Lhe assassina.
-lion of Presidenl Keunncdy,

@}f@i

David Belin, a Des Moines atiorney
who served on the staff of the Warren
Commission investigaling Kennedy's
death and laler directed a blue ribbon
panel’'s investigation o domeslic
abuses by lthe Ceulral Intelligouce
Agzency, sald the House Select Com-
mitlee on Assassinations, which mct
for the first lime Monday, {aces insur-
mountable problems In reopening the
investigation of the Kennedy assassi-
nation.

Intelligence sources have warned
that the commiilee may find ceriain
documents missing from the ClA or
FBI {iles and have suggested that the
probe be broadened to include a possi-
ble cover-up by the two azencies and
by U.S. intelligence officers in the
years following the n\'ovcmhrr, 1963,
assassinalion.

“IUs going lo be verv difficult lo
put things logether 13 years afler the
fact,” Belln sald. “I think it's impera.
Live that the FBI and CIA grant com:

plete access to thelr files, but T think
there will be problems oblaining the

cvidence.

“l would, have great concern about
the deslrucllon of any documents.”

Belin called for a veopening of the
assassination probe carlier this year,
predicting that ‘a congressional inves.
tigalion would support the Warden
Commission’s eanclusion that TLee
Harvey Uswald killed Kennedy.

However. he sald the “Cuban con-
neclion,” Oswald's possible involve
ment with Cuban Prenmier Fidel Cas-
tro, had not been explored.

Belin said documents recently re.
leased to him by the CIA under a

Freedom of Information Act request
“eouid be interbreted a3 sunporting
fhe veporls ur n passihle relnionship
hetween Osanld and the Cuvan <oy-
crpment,”

B e —
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18 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 18 November 1976

The DCI was out of the city. DDCI chaired the meeting.

AN
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In response to the DDCI's inquiry, Lapbam advised he is checking
as to whether any of our employees bave reccived subpocnas from the
House Select Committee on Assassinations.

In response to the DDCI's inquiry, Lapham advised that we have
not yet heard from Justice on the existence of a 5 June 1964 memorandum
containing information that Oswald told Cuban officials he planned to kill
President Kennedy (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 17 November),

£
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Of JEK, Dr. King

By Richard L. Lyvons
Washinaton Past Staff Weller

The House Select Commitlee on As.

srssinations has besun what may be
the bizgesl and most cxpensive of
conzressional  investizgationssas it
seeks fnal answers to the murders of
Johin F. Kennedy and the Rev. Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr.

The commiitee yesterday Issued
shout 10 subpoonas secking informa-
tion from wvarlous agencles on the
shooting deatiis of President Kennedv
in Daillas in 1963 and of Dr. King in
Memphis In 1998, The commitlee, ere-
ated by the House in September, 15 -
seeking answers to lingering ques.
tions as o whether Lee. Harvey Os-
wald alane killed Kennedy . and
whelher James Earl Ttay alone killed
King or whether the accused sssassins,
were parl of larger conspiracles.

The committen staff would not sav
specifically what the (irst subpoenas
soushi. But they reportediy were sent
to law enforcement azencies that had

expresstd willinzness (o turn over the

malecials but wanted them submitled
under subpoena.

The committee will have only bezun
its work when il expires with the end
ol the 84th Congress on Jan. 3. But it
is expecled (o be sveedily reconsti-
tuled and lo conlinue ils work on a
greatly exvanded scale.

The probe could last the full two-
vear life of the 985th Congress. Now
that the liouse has decided the Inves-
tigation is nceded, it would he politi-

-cally difficult 1o cut iU short because
thal would leave the commitice open
o charges of cover-up.

The commillee is now operatingona -
buduct of $1533.000 and has assembled
a siatf of about 25 with headquarters
.in three rooms of an old ¥BU building
back of the HHEW headquarters which
the House has taken over as an annex.

Chiel Counsel Richard A. Sprague
is working up a budgel proposal that
calls for a staff of 170 persons next

* year, Such a stall could run the cost

up te §3 mitllon or S4 million i the
investization lasts more than a vear,
The bizest resent cungressional in.
vesiiuation: were the Sennte Walep. -
gate invessivation in 97379 and the
tHouse Judiviary Commitiee's inquiry

WASHINGTON POST

thal recommended impeachment’ of
Presidest Nizon in 1970 The Sepate
investization cost aboeut 52 millien
over 19 months and had a professignal
staff of 25 with backup persounel. The
impeachment inquiry cost nearly 815
million and had a staff of just over
100 at the peak.

The proposed cost of the ‘assassina-
tion inquiry has raised some evebrows
at the Capitol. But Chiel Counsel
Sprague, a fough Peunsylvania prose-
cutor who won a murder convietion
against ousled Uniled Aine Workers
Presidenl W.A. (Tony) Boyle in the
killing of UMW rebel Joseph Yablon-
ski, Llelis members that if they are 10-
ing lo make an investization they
should do i rizhil—lo cnd the doubls,
not conduct a halfway investization
that leaves them hanginy,

To Sprague the job is a criminal in-
vestigation of two homicides, from

scrateh. By contrast, the impéachment

inquiry did no Investigaling of its
own. It assembled and &valvated in-

furmation collected by others—much

of it on Nixon's tapes.

Al a meeling this weck, the assassi-
nation commitlee, ‘on Sprague’s rec-
cmmendation, crealed two subcommit-
tees lo conduct concurrent Investi-
gallons of the (wo deaths. One,
headed by Rep. Richardson Preyer
(D-N.C), will fook info the dealh of
Kennedy. Thic other, headed by Dcle-
gate Walter E. Fauntroy (D-D.C.), will
investigate the death of Dr. King,
with whom he worked in the 1960s.

The proposed budget would assign
"o each of lhese subcommittecs 15 al-

torneys, 25 invesligators and 40 back.

up personncl,

Ever since the {wo leaders were
kitied, there have been doubls thag
Cewaid, who was kliled before he was
brought lo {rial, and Ray, who

,I_a

pleaded zuilty and never went Lo trelal,”
acled  alomse. Congressioral [eaders
had resisted pleas for furiher lnquir-
ics.

Bul this year the louse went ahead
because of new Information, such as

revelations about efforts by the CIA

- to assassinale Cuban leader Fidel Cas-

iro before Kennedy's assassinalion.
and lhe request by biack members of

- Congress for a joint Ipquiry into the’

two deaths.
Rep. Thomas N, Downing (D-Va),

as chiel sponsor of the resoiution
creating the commiltee, was named
chairman, But he will retire from
Congress al the end of the year. i{
tradilion is followed, Rep. Ilenry B.
Gonzalez (D-Tex)), commillee vice
chairman and longlime sponscr of a
similar resolution: will become chair-
man in Janhuary.

L A
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19 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 19 November 1976

The Director and DDCI were en route to Plains to brief President-

elect Carter. Wells chaired the meeting.
\ :

Mulholland reported that the Cuban weekly Bohemia yesterday
carried a story that the Agency was involved in 21 plots to kill Castro.
He stated that the story was probably to counter U.S. press reports that
Castro was involved in President Kennedy's assassination and also might
be in preparation for Castro's planned series of press conferences, which
are now scheduled to be held sometime in December.

2o
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26 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE REGORD

Morning Meeting of 26 November 1976

.

, Waller critiqued the item in today's Washington Post by Ronald Kessler,
"CIA Withheld Details on Oswald Call, ' related that David Phillips advised
this morning that statements attributed to him are misleading, and closed
by noting that the one fact we allegedly withheld concerned only Oswald's
request for a [ree trip to the Sovict Union. A briel discussion followed on
the possible source of Kessler's material, and later in the meeting, the
undersigned recalled that a few years ago the 1G and LA Division were con-
cerned over a manuscript done by deceased former COS/Mexico Win Scott
and then in the hands of his widow. The DDCI noted that we will examine

our records on this.
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Cary noted his understanding that the visit here by Richard Sprague
of the House Select Committee on Assassinations went well.
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Ry Pansld Kessler
Treehingson Posl $1000 Writer
iala Eowember, 195%—eizht
before tue aszasciealom  of
e Fennedy—leo Harvee n--
ceiephirnmd the Seviet or.rassy
“w eeaien City and tried to nasc a

{n
“_,-!..

I exchanze for unsorcilosgd ingoer.
matian, he wanied a {vee tcip in
RIMSTER

Thizs ennversation was inleccemed
snad gecnrded by The Contry' el
ficrace Aponcy at the time, Bu - it vwat
nm. then turned over o o 39
cotefy b verevonstbiilty for o vong.
ti voxthin §pics, and 1L vak pat

l: e tarered eoer fe e Warrs i Cogre
wision during ils Investization o <he

S

arsinasion.

The unenswered gueslion is why
nut?

‘The exietence of the CIA teievhone
f.otercept of Oswald’s convers ittvn n
Moo Tid and the contents ot the
svibbsecrel ranseript have be.» vergs
fiedd hy [ita Washinoton Post. 2o
I'oal bz alan veriiied ‘hat the CLA
faded ta lurn over the comnlete
transcripl lo eitaer the FBU or the
Warren Commmission.

Instrad. the CIA zave Ihe FRI In
Ocinher, 1967, onuly & briel report sav.
fng Cawald had made contcl with
the Russianz, It zove the Warres
Commicdnn » tranzering nf *La taned
eanversatien th fer unoxnisined rens
son [ailedd 19 include in the teanscring
Osaall’s o fer of information and hie
=u <uestion that Lhe Nussians would

vl (o pay his way to the Sovict
'.Znifm.

The Pnst has aizo determined that
the TLA, for unexplained reasons. told
tive Wavren Comiaission thot 3L
leacned of awnst of Oswald's welivities
11 Mexica Clty only afler tao 23sas.
sination, The facl is. howeover, thal
the CIA monitored and lape-reonpded
his conversation with hoth ihe Hus-
sian and Cuban embassies In pexice
City in the fall of 1953, befare Ken.
nml'-'s death,

1L was the CLA's belief that the two
rimhassics were heavily fnvolved in
Lo sy houciness ond that, socctfi-
. they were operationa] hasea for

e lh sence setivilios ol rectea 8l the
Uneted Siatrs,
Sep, weth the el rm‘w‘"'flnn rf *hq
i o0 80, IR DR T LY .h L ]
T “.8f "u 48 8% vovivet P8 . * . b
| L I P Y Yoo
The UiV v s expeetnlly fnteressed

[ L

i UR e Tmis whe
with the embassics,

made  contoet

A A

" heard the tape before the assa

\.l .
free S

W sﬁwr'm\z mw

L2 - B LI -

snen Oswald showed o - 0o

-
"'-:'.‘.") t iy in iste \z.plunl R B
terennged the Russian emea v, i
ronversaton was picked vp 1.0 ine
wiretap, A\ teanseripl was manes r_ul
eagniated fn the ClA ‘offices tire

American embassy in Mexico (i

The station chief at that thea
fhie ‘2o Winston Al Scolt, v
sominly reviewed all transcri
-m-n-' from wirelaps on Sovias
i '-s'all.uions.

*rhe Oswald transerlpt, acen-dins in
a ClA translalor who workod ok
Seofl, aroused a ol of inteiod,

“Thev usually picked up the trease
reipts the next day” he s gad. himd
they wanted right away”

What that {ranscvipl contirad s
1 mati'er nf sume dispule, and the CiA
savs it roulinely desiroyed the tape
hefyre Lhe assass;nalion. Bul some
people who saw: the transeript wr
assinag.
tion reeafl that Oswald was 'umg o
make a deal,

One of themn is David A. I'hilllns. a
former CIA offiver. who now heends
the Association of Retived Infeltizence
Officers and is a.leading dutender
of ClA aclivities. Phillins vas sta-
tinned in Mexico City at the time,

The traescript vovealed, Plnilips re-
alled, thot Oswald told the- Soviel
embassi: I have information vou
would be interested in, and | know
rou can pay my way” lo Hussin,

The stenagrapher who lyped up the
transeript and the translator who pre-
paved il had similar recollections,

“He said he had some Information
to (il them,” the lypist said in an
futerview in Mexico. “His main eon-
eern was velline (o one of the two
eouniries jilussia or Cubal and be
wanled them o pay for il He sald
be hag o meet them.”

The Wareen Commission oor eon.
cluded (he Hussians and Usthone were
not much impressed by (:<.\ e ‘This
view is aupported by Svivia Luran,
a Mexican citizen who work o i3 the
Cuhan embassy at the fime ol s
weld's visit, She Galked (o 09 g0 o
Seol, 370 gt and veealls the mects
iz in <ome detail,

fn a joint Intervicw in Mesics Cily
with thi~ revorier ol Post soceisl
vorrestonident Marlise Sinoes, Duegn

[LHE ]

o eawaled 3e'lg her 2 e wanted
aee el Tew by pened Gocinegn nepvel eifne
FETSRRRRY B [TV TTLRCLIIT IX S PP R ST LT KPS

3 L | e T i B Py S S S 1 LT L A
[T PN IO S RTTTTIRT I T T

PN TPPRTT I Tt ) [RITUIR Y [T TR Y PR T T T

thisd Iundy,

Q\

i snld she informed Oswald
Pear o anedor Lo Lravel to Russia be
st five Lo obldin pormission (rom
tiwe soviels, Oswald wont off and re-
twined falee in the dav lo iwform
Praran thal he bad oblaived the nee.
s permission, Duran sald  she
vinld the Soviel emtbassy and was
weted asunld's applicallon for a visa

would foke (hree to [our months (o

precess, Informed of this, Duran said,
Oswald “eol rendly anaory and red
Il wis wostiewlaling” Devan said che
had to call for hele from the Cuban
consul who gol inlo a cshouling match
with. Oswald and told him to 2e{ oul.
Duraa sadd she pnover saw hitn azain,
- However, Duran's story covered only
the firal duv of Oswald's tiveday
stay i dlexico Cily. Oswald later e
ferred in a fetler to “meclings” he
had in the Soviel, Embassy.

How inleresied the CIA was in
Oswald's dealings with the 1wo em.
hassics is uncertain.

The transialor and typist who han.
ded the franseript of Lhe intercented
comversation recalled thal the level
vf aeierest was bizh, But the CIn's
vwn actions lead o a gifferce con.
clustun,

The

sueney wailed until el 0,
1953, to nolify the FI ol awald's
activities, And ils teletyped report
made no menlion of Oswald's offer
of information in exchange lor a lrve
tvip to Russia or of his altermnts o
travel to Cuba and Russia. “On Oc-
tnber {. 1963, the leletyne message
saidd, “a velinble and sensilive source
m ‘Ifcw:o reported thal an Amevican
male. who idenlified himeell as Lee
Oswald, contacted the Soviet Embassy
in  Mexico Cily inquiring whether
the cmbassy had received any news
concerning a telegiam which haa been
sent v Washinzton.” .

That was strictly a routine handling
of the walter., and shnilar to the
standard reports made lo the B at
that. time on other conlacts wilh (he
vonununisie by American cifizens in
Mevico.
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oen anter Kennedy's assassination,
Ve TEY b sl Lurn over Lo tiee
Warrea Colnmission the fudl o
eripl o the wiephone fnfereept i had
made in Moxico Cily, Oswald's oiter
ol injormation to the Bussians in oda
vivin e tor passaze was omiticd from
the iranseriol, and the CIA cleimed
it o net wnow of most af Osvald's
activitivs W Mexico City unil atter
the assassination,

The <txniticance of the CIA aclions
is dilticull to assess, The FBI in the
foll of 1953 was already showing -
fermittent  inlevest in QOswald el
might or mighi not have intensitied
that tnterest it it had been told of
Uswald's conversations,

‘\Whether the new information wouid
have aifected the Warren Commis.
sion’s deliberations is alseo an open
question,  The comunission  fnvesli-
aaled the pussibility of a forcign con-
spiracy and concluded there was no
evidenee to show Oswald acied on
behal! of a foreign power,

Nevertheless, there is yel no ex-
planation for the CIA's handling of
Oswald’'s conversations. The CfA lo-
day reluses to comment, sayving il
would nol be appropriate in the Jight
of an impending investization by the
House Scleet Commitiee nn A\ssas-
sinalions,

When asked i they could explain
fhe ascncy’s actione, some ClA of-

20 " B

T
M. 2 2 L e

i ™

B

fieers stationed al e time in Vexico
City sabd the ClA moy bave bad @
refationship  wilhh Oswald  that §
sousht (o concegl. “The CLA has de-
nicd this, .

David W, Belin, who was an as
sistant counsel to the Warren Com-
mission and hder excculive dive tor
of the Ruckeleller commission’s nrube
of the CIA, said thal if the YWarren
Cummission had known of Oswald's
conversations and other new intor
mation, il would have been less sure
that, (he assassinalion was not part
of a foreign consplracy.

Scn, Richard 8. Sehawerher (1%,
who led the Senale intellidenes con-
mitlee’'s probe of the assaszimation,
sald that investigalion wwould have
taken oun an “entircly disferent i
rection and perspective”™ i the com-
wmitlee had Léen aware of Oswald's
couversations,

tn foterviews with The Post, Htelin,

who documented the CIA plets against

Caslro in his capacily as exveutive”

dircetor of the Hockeleller eompis-
xinn, revealed the CLA alsu did not
tell the Wareon Commissinn of 3
report from an alleged withess o a
meeling in Mexico Cily between Os-
wald sud Cuban inlcilizence agents.

Al the lime, Cuban azents coordi-
nated their more imporiant activilies
with azenis of the KGH, "the Sovict
intelligence service,

n o,
L.

Uswald LE

o 101

Belin called on the CiA 1o muke
full disclosure of its knowledae of
swald and  Bis contaels with the
Cubans and Russians,

Betin, a staunch defender of the
Warren Commission's conclusion Ul
Qswald was {he loene assassin who
killed Keunedy, said be vrcounizes
the ClA’s concern aboul disclusing
seeret spurces and Intclligence lech.
niques. But he said a greater na.
tionsl interest would be served hy
tisclosing the Lruth,

A ClA spokesman specilically de-
nied fhal the agoency bas a renert of
a wecting belween Oswalkd angd Cuban
azents, “The avency Is aware of only
ane such apecifie allegation, and that
awas debunked,” the spokesman said.
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TOP SECRET SENS!TI‘JE

30 Novenber 1976

w
MEMORAMDUM FOR THE RECORD

fMorning Meeting M}nutes of 30 Hovember 1976

The Director was out of the city. The DDCI chaired the meeting.
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Cary highlighted his session yesterday with House Assassination
Committee Staffer Sprague and noted work under way to expedite necessary
clearances for Sprague and staff. The DDCI urged that the Inspector
General and General Counsel to hasten their review of material that can
be released on the Kennedy assassination under FOIA. The DDCI concurred
in Bolten's suggestion that the Inspector General's critique of the
26 November Washington Post Kessler article be declassified and pro-
vided to Sprague as soon as possible.




13-00000

- R

TOP SECRET SENSITIVE

1 December 1976

Y
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

A
Morning Meeting Minutes of 1 December 1976

The Director was at the White House. The DDCI éhaired the
meeting.
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In response to Cary's advice that he will meet with Richard Sprague
this morning to provide Agency information relating to the Kennedy assassi-
nation, the DDCI stated that yesterday he provisionally cleared Sprague in
order that we might move ahead rapidly in granting Sprague access to clas-
sified documents on the matter. Cary noted that Justice has agreed to use
DCID 1/14 clearance requirements and is anxious to proceed with clearances
for the HSC members and staffers. He added that he will leave with Sprague
a draft of the secrecy agreement that we worked out with the SSCI.
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TOP SECRET SERSITIVE

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 2 December 1976
~

The DCI was attending an NSC meeting.
meeting. 1

2 December 1976

The DDCI chaired the
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*Cary briefed in considerable detail on his 4-hour session yesterday
with the Acting Director of the FHouse Select Committee on Assassinations,
Richard Sprague, who tabled a number of questions that we will be responding
to. The DDCI cautioned against our assuming responsibility for tracking
down the identity or whereabouts of individuals. In response to his inquiry,
Blake noted work under way to expedite clearances and obtain appropriate
sccrecy agrecments. The DDCI asked that consideration be given to bis or
the Director's\meeting with Chairman Gonzalez.

L
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3 December 1976

.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 3 December 1976
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Cary noted that Reader's Digest wishes to talk with Walter Elder
regarding Lee Harvey Oswald and Nosenko. The Director asked that
Falkiewicz advise Elder not to grant the interview. .. . .




13-00000

6 December 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting of 6 December 1976

Cary noted that he talked with Richard Sprague last Friday about the
DDCI's suggestion that the DCI and/or the DDCI meet with Representatives
Downing and Gonzales, current and future HSC- Chairmen (see Morning Meet-
ing Minutes of 2 December). In response to the DDCI's explanation that the
meeting would be to discuss security arrangements with the Committee, the
DCI agreed to meet with Downing and Gonzales but suggested meeting also
with Representative Preyer, the senior Democrat handling the investigation
of President Kennedy's assassination.
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8 December 1976
L

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Morning Meeting Minutes of 8 December 1976
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Pl

Cary advised that he will be meeting with the Acting Director of
the House Select Committee on Assassinations, Richard Sprague, today
and added that Sprague has suggested that Chairman Downing and Sam
Devine be present when they meet with the DCI.



